
 United Nations  E/2014/SR.47 

  

 

Economic and Social Council  
Distr.: General 

22 September 2014 

 

Original: English 

 

 

 

This record is subject to correction. 

Corrections should be submitted in one of the working languages. They should be set forth in a 

memorandum and also incorporated in a copy of the record. They should be sent as soon as 

possible to the Chief of the Documents Control Unit (srcorrections@un.org) . 

Corrected records will be reissued electronically on the Official Document System of the United 

Nations (http://documents.un.org). 

14-58354 (E) 

*1458354*  
 

Substantive session of 2014 

Third coordination and management meeting 
 

Summary record of the 47th meeting 

Held at Headquarters, New York, on Tuesday, 25 July 2014, at 10 a.m. 
 

 President: Mr. Oh Joon (Vice-President) . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .   (Republic of Korea) 
 

 

 

Contents 
 

Implementation of and follow-up to major United Nations conferences and summits 

(continued) 

(b) Review and coordination of the implementation of the Programme of Action 

for the Least Developed Countries for the Decade 2011-2020 (continued) 

Economic and environmental questions (continued) 

(d) Human settlements (continued) 

High-level segment (continued) 

(b) Development Cooperation Forum (continued) 

(c) Annual ministerial review (continued) 

(d) Thematic discussion (continued) 

Social and human rights questions (continued) 

(a) Advancement of women (continued)  



E/2014/SR.47 
 

 

14-58354 2/2 

 

The meeting was called to order at 10.15 a.m. 
 
 

Implementation of and follow-up to major 

United Nations conferences and summits (continued) 
 

 (b) Review and coordination of the implementation 

of the Programme of Action for the Least 

Developed Countries for the Decade 2011-2020 

(continued) (E/2014/L.28) 
 

Draft resolution E/2014/L.28: Programme of Action for 

the Least Developed Countries for the Decade 

2011-2020 
 

1. Mr. Çubukcu (Observer for Turkey), introducing 

the draft resolution, said that his Government remained 

willing to host a mid-term review of the 

implementation of the Programme of Action.  

2. The President said that the draft resolution had 

no programme budget implications. 

3. Draft resolution E/2014/L.28 was adopted. 

4. Mr. Mitra (Bangladesh) said that the least 

developed countries welcomed the adoption by 

consensus of the draft resolution, which was both 

substantive and action-oriented. He encouraged the 

Council members to collaborate to ensure the successful 

implementation of the Istanbul Programme of Action. 

His delegation was confident that the attention devoted 

by developed and developing countries alike to the 

causes of the least developed countries would continue 

and indeed increase, allowing the world’s most 

marginalized countries to experience development.  

5. The President said he took it that the Council 

wished to withdraw the draft resolution contained in 

document E/2014/L.25. 

6. It was so decided. 

7. Draft resolution E/2014/L.25 was withdrawn. 

 

Economic and environmental questions (continued) 
 

 (d) Human settlements (continued) (E/2014/L.29) 
 

Draft resolution E/2014/L.29: Human settlements 
 

8. Mr. Maturu (Observer for Kenya), introducing 

the draft resolution, said that over half of the world’s 

population lived in urban areas, with the trend expected 

to increase in coming years. It was important to 

implement measures to address the challenges of 

urbanization as well as those issues that would affect 

human settlements in general. Adopting the draft 

resolution was of crucial importance, especially with 

the approach of the United Nations Conference on 

Housing and Sustainable Urban Development 

(Habitat III).  

9. The President said that the draft resolution had 

no programme budget implications. 

10. Draft resolution E/2014/L.29 was adopted. 

11. The President said he took it that the Council 

wished to withdraw the draft resolution contained in 

document E/2014/L.20. 

12. It was so decided. 

13. Draft resolution E/2014/L.20 was withdrawn. 

 

High-level segment (continued) (E/2014/87) 
 

 (b) Development Cooperation Forum (continued) 

(E/2014/77) 
 

 (c) Annual ministerial review (continued) 

(E/2014/61) 
 

 (d) Thematic discussion (continued) (E/2014/67) 
 

14. The President said he took it that the Council 

wished to take note of the reports of the Secretary-

General on options for the scope and methodology for 

a global sustainable development report (E/2014/87), 

trends and progress in international development 

cooperation (E/2014/77), addressing ongoing and 

emerging challenges for meeting the Millennium 

Development Goals in 2015 and for sustaining 

development gains in the future (E/2014/61), and 

effective governance, policymaking and planning for 

sustainable urbanization (E/2014/67). 

15. It was so decided. 

 

Social and human rights questions (continued) 
 

 (a) Advancement of women (continued) (E/2014/3) 
 

16. The President said he took it that the Council 

wished to take note of the document containing the 

results of the fifty-fourth, fifty-fifth and fifty-sixth 

sessions of the Committee on the Elimination of 

Discrimination against Women (E/2014/3). 

17. It was so decided. 

The meeting rose at 10.30 a.m. 

http://undocs.org/E/2014/L.28
http://undocs.org/E/2014/L.28:
http://undocs.org/E/2014/L.28
http://undocs.org/E/2014/L.25
http://undocs.org/E/2014/L.25
http://undocs.org/E/2014/L.29
http://undocs.org/E/2014/L.29:
http://undocs.org/E/2014/L.29
http://undocs.org/E/2014/L.20
http://undocs.org/E/2014/L.20
http://undocs.org/E/2014/87
http://undocs.org/E/2014/77
http://undocs.org/E/2014/61
http://undocs.org/E/2014/67
http://undocs.org/E/2014/87
http://undocs.org/E/2014/77
http://undocs.org/E/2014/61
http://undocs.org/E/2014/67
http://undocs.org/E/2014/3
http://undocs.org/E/2014/3

